KELLY HUTCHISON – JUNIOR FULL STACK SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

kellyhutchison@hotmail.com | 0034 674 659 228 | LinkedIn | Spain



Executive Summary

A Junior Developer working towards a Diploma in Full Stack Software Development from the Code Institute. I am a team contributor who is organised, articulate and analytical in all aspects of a professional environment. I am a methodical problem solver with leadership skills and determination to succeed. I have six years of experience in a SaaS business and am looking forward to returning to the tech industry.

Technical Skillset















Portfolio Projects

Love Andalucia - Tourist website promoting the region of Andalucia, Spain Technologies Used: HTML5, CSS3, GitHub, GitPod, Balsamiq <u>Deployed Site</u> / <u>Github Repository</u>

Disney Sidekicks – An interactive online game to test your Disney knowledge Technologies Used: HTML5, CSS3, Javascript, GitHub, GitPod, Balsamiq <u>Deployed Site</u> / <u>Github Repository</u>

The Cave of Query – A text-based 'escape room' style puzzle game. Technologies Used: Python, GitHub, GitPod, Heroku, diagrams.net <u>Deployed Site</u> / <u>Github Repository</u>

Education



Diploma in Full Stack Software Development - Jun 2022 - Jun 2023 Code Institute – Online (Credit-rated by University of West of Scotland)



Post Grad Diploma in Automotive Retail Management - Sept 2008 – Jun 2011 University of Loughborough, UK



BA (Hons) in Classical Literature and Civilisation - Sept 2002 - Jun 2005 University of Birmingham, UK

Certificates

5-Day Coding Challenge : Code Institute – <u>Show Certificate</u>

Professional Experience

Private English Language Teacher

Self – Employed 09/2014 - Present

English Conversation Teaching Assistant

IES Mediterraneo High School, Garrucha 11/2019 - 06/2020

English Language Teacher

LW Idiomas English Academy 09/2014 - 07/2015

Accounts Admin / ISO & IFS Audit Manager

Hermanos Aznar, S.A. 11/2012 - 07/2015

Graduate Leadership Program - Business **Development Executive**

Pinewood Technologies PLC 01/2009 - 10/2012

Graduate Leadership Program - Customer Support

Pinewood Technologies PLC 05/2006 - 01/2009

- TEFL Certified
- Time Management
- Lesson Planning
- Collaboration
- Bilingual class preparation
- Role Play
- Team Building
- Taught large groups of children from 5 to 15 years
- Class Management
- Reconciled Accounts Ledgers
- **Updated Logistics Database**
- Implemented fleet fuel tracking system
 Managed driver pre-pay cards through Accounts
 Managed all UK Visa applications
- Maintained ISO 9001 Standards and Certification
- Implemented new protocols to achieve IFS Certification
- Carried out SaaS DMS product demonstrations to prospective clients.
- Project Managed the release of new features to scope, build, test and roll-out contracted integration.
- Maintained existing client relationships, dealing with product and licensing queries, complaints management, upselling new product integration, and system best practice.
- Assisted the Implementations Team on site in the UK and South Africa.
- Carried out full business system evaluations and presented findings back to the customers.
- Gained in-depth product knowledge, including CRM, Accounts and KPI's.
- Team Leader specialising in the Sales and Accounts modules.
- Trained new team members

Soft Skills

- Attention to detail
- Organised and Methodical
- Creative mindset
- Problem solver
- Eagerness to learn
- Highly focused
- Strong communication skills
- Management experience
- Implementation experience